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PRESIDENT MARK YUDOF
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

Re: Senate comment on SMG policies
Dear Mark:

Thank you for giving the Academic Senate extra time to review and comment on the proposed
policies governing SMG hiring bonuses, moving and relocation allowances, automobile allowances,
and University provided housing. A review by the University Committee on Faculty Welfare has
determined that the policies largely reflect clarification and improved organization of existing
policies; no changes to the policies were suggested.

Sincerely,

Pl g

Mary Croughan, Chair
Academic Council

Copy: Interim Provost Robert Grey
EVP Katherine Lapp
Academic Council
Interim Chief of Staff John Sandbrook
Martha Winnacker, Senate Director
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